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REFRESHMENT AREA:

NAPOLEONIC (PARTIGIANA) GARDENS

The park dates back to 1807, when Napoleon Bonaparte declared that the city of Venice needed a green area for public use. The  
planning was entrusted to Giannantonio Selva. In recent times, the garden were divided into two parts. The first part (approx. 42,000  
sq. metres) was given to the Biennale Organization which then set up exhibition spaces for the art exposition (30 pavilions for parti -
cipating nations); the second part (approx. 18,000 sq. metres) was destined to be public gardens. Easily reached by the ACTV lines  
(“Giardini” stop) the area is noted for its wide shady avenues and is equipped with benches, rubbish bins, a drinkable water fountain,  
a children's playground, and Veritas n. 9 public rest-rooms. 

INTERESTING NEARBY AREAS
- Riva degli Schiavoni
- Church of San Zaccaria
- Church della Pietà
- Church of San Giorgio dei Greci

PUBLIC TRANSPORT - NAVIGATION
Stop: Giardini 
Navigation lines: 1, 2 (from 12/05 to 17/09/2017), 8 (from 27/05 to 17/09/2017), N

Stop: Giardini Biennale
Navigation lines: 4.1, 4.2, 5.1, 5.2, 6 (from 27/05 to 17/09/2017)

Rest-rooms - Description of services offered (Public Rest-rooms n.9 at Napoleonic Gardens, Castello)
Opening times 10.00am to 7.00pm, closed from 16/11/2017 to 31/03/2018
toilets for women
toilets for men
toilets for the disabled.

Tourist information
Tourist welcome and information point in from of the Correr Museum entrance
Opening times 9.00am - 7.00pm

Distances
From St. Mark’s
By waterbus: San Zaccaria - Giardini Line No. 1: 8 min.; Line No. 2: 7 min.; Line No. 4.1: 8 min.; Line No. 5.1: 7 min.
Walking: about 15 min. 

From Rialto
By waterbus: Line No. 1: 35 min.; Line No. 2: 29 min.
Walking: about 35 min.


